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stAlE oF souTH cAROLINA  PANSE ) ‘1N THE/COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
‘COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG : i ’
) ! :
STATE Vs )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2021GS38-0117
- ) '
" ) AN (L :
e Taliiferro Shannanthony Butler 11 ) ! Date of OFense; [1176/2020
’ - - - = ) -SC:Codal§ i 16-3-29
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 ; {CDR CUTI # 3470 DEC 2072021
pOB: . _SS#. : ]
Address: __ — ; i ' i sentencaeezeult of Appeals
City,State,Zip: . .
DL#: SID#: )y -
)

! ,
| !
*CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes (] No [] Hazmat Yes (] No[]] |

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ’zOONveéTED OF or SEPEERDS
. | !

To: Assaultand Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature ' | !
1.

in violationof  § 16-3-600(B)(1) of the S.C. Cade of Laws, bea’rirLg CDR
' i

[ Mdhdatory GPS ] §17-25-45
( £SC w/miner 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

iCode # 3411

[JNON-VIOLENT KVIOLENT [XISERIOUS [IMOST $,ER|0US_

The chargeis: [] As Indicted, [ -eSSe’ Included Defendant Walvesl

~ Offense, Presentment to ?iand Jupy. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: | X Without Negotlations or Recommendation, [] Negoﬁateci Senten e, [1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: . | \ :
I

Thz. Ko, T 1568,

Scott, lll, Thomas B SC Bar# - Defendant | l

SCBOB436

"~ Hult, C. Bradiey SC Raré
Attornay for Defendant

P
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed ta the E/Stata Department of éurrec ons, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of RO days/menth

@ [ Youthful OI"ljI nder Act not to exceed "~ years

andfor to payafine of $_——" _ provided that upon the service of ~—— | days/ onthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

of § __——" : plus costs and agsessments as applicable®; the balance Is s’uiL,pend with probation for S

months/years and subject to South Caralina Department of Probation, Parole hﬁd Pa ion Services standard conditions of
prabation, which are incorporated by reference. |

The, gantence shall run D
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: I“"/ o y 2/
1 f

@{he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Codei§ 4-13-40 ta be calculated and applied by SCDOC.,
days/months

[l Toinclude time spenton monltored house arrest prier lo trial and' senterjcing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. i

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person con icted gf a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domsstic Violence } to ship, transport, passess, or receive a firearm or ! munjtlon.

\ | g




INDICTMEHII‘&ICASE :

2021GS38-0117

H*

Random Drug/Alcohal testing -

Domestic Violence Intervention Program

e ' -

. 'ST‘;;TE V8. Talliferro Shannanthony Butiat I

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after months/years :

And Other Terms Listed Belo\;l:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completionlof GED : | []
) . i
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. ar Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim| [
] Mental Health Counseling ] Mayserve lkNIE
beginning # .

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 'r_'] Public Service

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17—25-|L 35.

[] Other:

'-lmployment 0 days/hours

[

[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Del Walves Hearing * (] -UrdeL;d

Total: $ plus 20% fee: & . 'L :
Payment Terms: O Setby SCDPPPS|:
Recipient: !

*Fine: ,

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginnir
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) '

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211(A){2) (DUl Surcharge)

§56-5-2095 (DU Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs).

§50-21-114(BUL Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% to County (if paid in installments)

0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid t Clerk
during probation and shall be collected befora any other fees.

[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be palid to the Public Defender Fur

d

Clerk of Court/ Deputy £ m Presiding Judge:
- Judge Code{:

Court Reporter: v Sentence Fate:

SCCA217 (07/2021) |

$
g___
' 8
$100 3
$12 -
. $25 [
- 25 5 ZE00
, $150 S
' 541 3
$50 $
$40fea S
™ 5 TS
i £500 $
TBD 8
TOTAL 5 | RBrd>
1 @7‘”‘-—
zZ/55 L,
12 '/ 1Y /&

Pags2of2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ANGE: 10y — 30y . IN THE|COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
'COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG : ! i
I '.
STATE v : ; INDICTMéN‘i'Ic l5E#:  2021G538-0119
- ) i
- ' y ] |
Talliferro Shannanthony Butler {l ) EN:;ve#nf @2:;2&12?%5
ARA: —) gc Codel§ |- i
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 ; DR QQHT#; K%
DOB: Ss# . T .
gd;rgsstat > ; : I SENTENCE SHEET2 0 201
ity, State.Zip: - :
DL#: SIDE: ) i
"CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [] No (] Hazmat Yes [J No(] | ' 1

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whA V!I as w C FV.E,TED OF or XHREEADS
1
TO: Armed Robbery : I j

In violation of § 16-11-330(A) of the S.C. Code of Liaws, hea]'irg i:DFl‘_:bode # 0139
; il
[INON-VJOLENT KIVIOLENT []SERIOUS [RIMOST SE, ous| | [ M%Lrl'adatow GPS (] §17-2545
( sC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

The chargeis: [f] As Indicted, [] Lesser Included I:] DefendlarltWawasr

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jtﬁlir {def.'s initials)

The pleais: [(X] Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon, O Ne otiated SJlsn enJ 5 [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Tha. fu, T 15881 . I

Scott, lll, Thomas B SC Bar# Defendant I |

SCB06436

: Hutto C, Bradley SC Bar#
\ttomey for Dofendant

WHEREFORE. the Defendant is committed tothe [ State Depaument of}Cbrracti bns, [] County Detention Center,

for @ determinate term of _<5& d.ay&imeﬂths‘rr ime-Serves Ej Youthfu! 0 nder Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ——— Provided that upon the service of : § -——5- r!iayjsrm 'nmsiyearsmme Served and o payrﬂent

of $ ——— plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is s;!:gpe 1det;w:th probatlon for ——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parote and Pzard
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

n Services standard conditions.of

The sentence shall run ; !
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _ ‘1 2/ l'-'[ 2) i

@é Defendart is to be given credit for tlme servad pursuant to S. C| Code 32‘4- 3~4l£§ to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months )

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and éenten_i-ing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from Gounty Detention Genter;

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unfawful for a person corlvict&d 1( a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recsive a firearm or #rhn-iun tion.
|

|' V24,




STATE VS, Talliferro Shannanthony Butler I ; INDICTMEI}IT"IC@ASIJ;#: 20216538-0119
sPECiAL conprTions: | | | |
[J pTUP after months/years | i | ],":-
And OtherTerms Listed Below: | i
[] Substance Abuse Counsefing g Gomplation' OT GED 1 i !‘;iandom Drug/Alcahol testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [ No Contact with Vietim E i bomesﬁc Violence Intervention Program
E ! -
[J Mental Health Counseling 0 Mayserve !WIE ;
beginning : - |1
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 }[j Fublic Senlvice- émployment Q days/hours
. : el
[] Central Regisiry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to .. Cdde §17-2 |5-13{5. i
. [ H
] Other: . L
, 1
4
[] RESTITUTION: [] Deforred  [] Def.Waives Haaring  [] mh:.;q
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ o ! ;
Payment Terms; [] Setby SCDPPPS|
Recipient: | i :
*Fine: _ | : l’ $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 5 .Beginnifg
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) l. T -5 .
§14-1-241{A)(1) (Canv, Surcharge) ol $100 % ICXO0 (XD
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) i 3100 5
§56-5-2895 {DUI Assessment) | $12 %
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 o (X
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) \ $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Caurt Costs) 341 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) : $50 5
§58-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) i $40fea " §
3% to County (if paid in installments) ) . TBD § B0
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid Ha Clerk| o
during probation and shall be collected before any ather fees. ) $500 3
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Flind TBD 5
! | ToTAL 8
; : it
Clerk of Court/ Deputy § . residiné judge: t @4’1———
Judge Code: o ZlIx3 4
Court Reporter: Sentence bate: {[ I"-ll ! 4,/ 2]
SCCA/217 (07/2021) | f
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